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Ebert ­ DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Rothe Sand and Gravel, M­1995­017, Publication 
Ebert ­ DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> Fri, May 26, 2017 at 6:53 AM
To: Donald Saling <saling@sterlingcolo.com>

Hello Mr. Saling,

The Division received the following comment from the Colorado Parks and Wildlife regarding the Amendment No. 1
(AM01) application for the Rothe Sand and Gravel Pit, DRMS Permit No. M­1995­017.  

Thank you,

Jared Ebert

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: Marette ­ DNR, Brandon <brandon.marette@state.co.us>
Date: Thu, May 25, 2017 at 11:10 AM 
Subject: Re: Rothe Sand and Gravel, M­1995­017, Publication
To: "Ebert ­ DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us> 

Hi Jared, 

CPW is in support of this project, assuming the project proponent incorporates recommendations from the local wildlife
officer and fish biologist. 

Cheers, 

Brandon B. Marette
Northeast Region Energy Liaison

Direct (303) 291­7327 
6060 Broadway, Denver, CO 80216
brandon.marette@state.co.us  |  CPW Energy Page  |  @CPW_NE

THINK SAFETY FIRST!

On Tue, May 23, 2017 at 7:19 AM, Ebert ­ DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us> wrote: 
Hello Mr. Marette,
 
The applicants public notice was published on May 19th.  The comment period will end May 29th.  Please let me
know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
­­  

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist III
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